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REQUEST FOR QUOTATION NUMBER  070-4719
July 28, 2009

	COUNTY  OF  FRESNO

	ADDENDUM NUMBER: TWO

 ref No  \* MERGEFORMAT TWO

	
	RFQ NUMBER:  070-4719

 ref bid  \*mergeformat 070-4719
	

	EMERGENCY FOOD SERVICES TRAILER

 ref subject  \*MERGEFORMAT EMERGENCY FOOD SERVICES TRAILER

	July 28, 2009

	
	PURCHASING USE
	

	ORG/Requisition:  31111207/ 3119000229
	CJN
	C:\DOCUMENTS AND SETTINGS\SHWELSH\LOCAL SETTINGS\TEMPORARY INTERNET FILES\OLK1E5\070-4719 ADD 2.DOC

	IMPORTANT:  SUBMIT QUOTATION IN SEALED PACKAGE WITH QUOTATION NUMBER, CLOSING DATE AND BUYER’S NAME MARKED CLEARLY ON THE OUTSIDE TO:

	COUNTY OF FRESNO, Purchasing

4525 EAST HAMILTON AVENUE

FRESNO, CA  93702-4599

	Closing date of bid will be at 2:00 p.m., on August 6, 2009

 ref date  \* MERGEFORMAT August 6, 2009.
QUOTES WILL BE CONSIDERED LATE WHEN THE OFFICIAL PURCHASING TIME CLOCK READS 2:00 P.M.

	Quotes will be opened and publicly read at that time.  All quotation information will be available for review after contract award.

	Clarification of specifications are to be directed to:  Craig Nickel

 ref buyer  \*MERGEFORMATCraig Nickel, phone (559) 456-7110, FAX (559) 456-7831.

	

	NOTE THE following and attached ADDITIONS, DELETIONS AND/or CHANGES TO THE REQUIREMENTS OF REQUEST FOR QUOTATION NUMBER:  070-4719 AND INCLUDE THEM IN YOUR RESPONSE. PLEASE SIGN AND RETURN THIS ADDENDUM WITH YOUR QUOTATION.

· Please see the following pages for questions posed by vendors and answers from County.



	ACKNOWLEDGMENT OF ADDENDUM NUMBER TWO TO RFQ 070-4719

	COMPANY NAME: 
	

	(PRINT)

	SIGNATURE: 
	

	NAME & TITLE: 
	

	(PRINT)


Page 1B, Section 8- In case of a tie bid, who provides the coin for the deciding coin toss?
Purchasing provides coin
Page 3, Maintenance- Is the vendor required to supply standard wrenches and tools?
No standard tools
Page 4, Assurances- Is this Emergency Services Food Trailer required to meet ADA requirements?
No ADA
Page 6, Payment- When will it be determined if the County will make partial payment and the partial payment that will be allowed?
Company must propose a partial payment in their bid. County will consider proposal if the vendor can demonstrate that the vendor is required to pay for equipment required in the production of the trailer before the trailer can be completed and invoiced (e.g. stove, generator, trailer).
Page 12, Specs- What is the desired minimum interior operating temperature?
No minimum interior temp
Paragraph 2, Vendor specs- All work done, when and where governed, must comply with current California State regulations. What California regulations? Health, fire, etc.? Title 12 or Curffl
All applicable codes and regulations.
Page 13, Delivery- Does the finished trailer have to be “hauled” on another trailer to the delivery site or can it be towed by a truck?

Trailer shall arrive with no damage, wear or tear. Bidder should state method of delivery in their response to County’s RFQ.
License- Please clarify if the Vendor is responsible for collecting DMV fees and registration of the unit.
We handle DMV fees and registration.
Page 15, Specs- Does the width (8 feet) include the awnings on both sides?
Width does not include awnings.
Overall exterior height not to exceed 10 feet.- The requirements are 21” ground clearance, 7’3” interior height. 108” does not allow for the floor, interior ceiling, roof thickness, RV type A/C unit or exhaust fans for cooking equipment. Please clarify 10’ overall height requirement.
The trailer will most certainly be used in remote locations where access will be hampered by obstructions- such as low hanging tree branches. It is the intent to keep the trailer with as low a profile as is reasonably possible. The 10 foot requirement shall be considered “approximately 10 feet” and the vendor shall state the dimensions clearly in the bid, keeping in mind the intent of the specification..
Item F, payload- Weight not to exceed 10,000 pounds (w/appliances). How much payload capacity is the County looking for?
4,000 pounds, or not to exceed code requirements

Item I- Foodservice are not less than 20 feet in size. Is this linear feet?
Linear Feet
Item J- Approximately 3’ x 7’ x 8’ storage area at the rear of trailer. With the finished inside of the trailer narrower than 8’, these dimensions are not achievable.
Maximize available space as much as possible and state dimensions in bid.
Page 16, Specs, Item B- Applicable California power codes shall be met. Please define codes.
All applicable codes.
Item E- Service window and door. Please define how many serving windows and are they using the door to serve or just a regular entrance door.
2 Serving windows. Door is pedestrian entry
Item G- Exterior recessed lighting on service and driver’s side. How many lights per side of the unit?
Please provide enough lights so that both sides are adequately lit. Please state in bid how many lights are being proposed. 
Item H- Exterior LPG connection on driver’s side. What is the purpose of this connection.? Will this be an auxiliary connection for external equipment or to fill the propane tanks on board?
The intent of this specification is for an auxiliary connection for outside BBQ. However, bidder should make easy access for any on board equipment that requires filling and shall state where the access point is in their bid.
Item I- External water supply. What is the purpose of this supply? Will it be to connect to an external water source to supply the unit with potable water or to fill an on board water tank or both? Water tank size is not specified.
Is listed in specs as 30 gallon insulated fresh water.
Item J- Roof vent fire exit. Size?
Minimum standard
Item K-Are these to be standard RV type awnings, manual or electric operation? Do they need to be counter sunk into the sides of the unit in order to maintain the overall 8’ width of the unit?
Standard RV awnings,,,,,electric preferable and may be listed as an option
Item M- Fold down ramp door on back of trailer. Does this need to be spring assisted?
Yes, spring assisted
Item T- Floor covering in linoleum and/or non-slip vinyl paint, including rear ramp door. Will linoleum meet Fresno County Health code? Does linoleum need to have heat welded seems? Does the 6” up the walls need to be coved and/or heat welded?
Yes, yes, and yes,,,,all to meet applicable code
Page 16/17 Item A- How was it determined that a 7500 Generator will accommodate the electrical needs of the unit? Is a larger generator acceptable? Specify propane, gasoline or diesel.
Yes, larger is acceptable,,,,,,gasoline
Item C- 15,000 BTU air conditioning unit. How many? One unit will not be sufficient for summer weather.
Note as exception that more than one air unit is required.
Page 17 Item A- Minimum of 21” ground clearance. Is this from the bottom of the trailer frame or the axles?
Bottom on the trailer

Item C- Axle upgrade to heavy duty axles (minimum 6,000 lb capacity each). Stated earlier in the RFQ the trailer weight was not to exceed 10,000 lbs. What is the GVWR (Gross Vehicle Weight Rating) required for the trailer by the County?
To my knowledge this rating is not a County requirement.  We want each axle rated to at least 6,000 due to the environment
Item E- Trailer capacity to exceed trailer weight fully fueled and equipment. What is the expected payloadweight? (Refer to Item C).
4,000 pounds we estimate as the maximum, but we want to make sure that the capacity exceeds the fully fueled and equipped (with appliances) weight.  Acceptable to note how much additional payload capacity we have after the trailer is equipped.  The bottom line is that it must be more than strong enough to hold the equipment, then let us know how much extra capacity we have.   

Page 17, Section 5, Item A- What is the County going to be storing in this area (3 foot storage area within space at rear of trailer)? There is quite a difference in the two storage area sizes.
Dry goods, cooking utensils, pots/pans
Item B- Minimum (4) interior fluorescent light fixtures, 4 feet in length. What is the minimum interior candle watt required by the County?
Wattage by applicable code
Item C- 6 gallon water heater. It is our experience that a 6 gallon water heater is not large enough to supply the three compartment sink and the hand sink. May we suggest options?
Vendor may increase, but note in exceptions
Item D- Minimum of three (3) interior shelving units, 6 feet in length. What type of shelving units? Solid, wire, minimum number of shelves?
Wire, no minimum, use all available space that is reasonable
Item E- Minimum 10 feet of stainless steel countertop. Is there a minimum gauge on the stainless steel? Can these be stainless steel tables?
Table or countertops must be anchored.  Gauge to applicable code or minimum.
Item F- Minimum 50 insulated gallon waste water tank, with brackets. There is no mention of a fresh water tank? Required gallons?
30 gallons, as stated in the RFQ.
Item G- 3 compartment dish/pot sink. Minimum size of bowls? Sizes of cooking utensils/pots/pans?
No minimum size.
Page 18, Item L- Linoleum flooring, continued 6” up walls. Is this to be coved or heat welded?
Per code.
Item P- Two commercial grade ovens, minimum of 26” wide. Are these ovens standard or convection ovens?
Standard ovens.
Item R- Air supply fan in compliance with California code. Does this air supply need to be tempered?
No tempering required.
Page 18, Section 6, Item A

We can register with DMV
Page 19, Item C- Please clarify if these are two standard Halon 5# extinguishers in addition to the two fire extinguishers that are required by fire code? If additional, please specify mounting location.
No additional fire extinguishers, only minimum (2) as required
Are the vendors allowed to submit an upgrade or options list with this RFQ?
Yes, upgrade or options list can be submitted
There are two questions that we are still working on getting answers to. These questions will be addressed in a future addendum and are as follows:

Overall length of 30”:  Would a 32’ trailer be acceptable?  Reason being…. County is requesting 20’ of kitchen and 3’ of storage.  We don’t recommend making the gooseneck any shorter than 8’ 6” for safety and maneuverability reasons.  If you add another 4” for interior walls the trailer would be just under 32”.

Sleeping:  is the mattress space in the deck above the gooseneck a necessity?  Generally, with a gooseneck we house all of the utilities  (i.e generator, propane and often times water tanks up there).  
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